



## River Hamble Mooring Holders Association

### Notice is given of the 2019 AGM of this Association

You are cordially invited to attend at  
20.15 hrs at Warsash Sailing Club 19 Shore Road Warsash Southampton SO31 9FS  
On Tuesday 19th March 2019

### AGENDA

1 **Welcome and apologies for absence**

- 2 Minutes of the AGM held in March 2018 and matters arising. A copy of the Minutes will be posted on our Website and the link will be found at the bottom of the column on the right hand side of the home page.

A limited number of printed copies will be available at the AGM for those not online.

3 **Chairman's Report**

4 **Treasurer's Report**

To approve the accounts and consider a proposal that the subscription be £8.00 per annum payable two years at a time (£16.00) subject to any changes at the next AGM. Copies of the accounts will be available at the meeting and subsequently online.

5 **Election of Committee and Officers**

Proposals have been received for the following

|                                    |                |
|------------------------------------|----------------|
| Chairman                           | David Anderton |
| Secretary                          | Vacant         |
| Treasurer and Membership secretary | Jeremy Clark   |
| Website                            | John Selby     |
| <i>Update</i> editor               | Vacant         |
| Members                            | Tony Blewett   |
|                                    | John Mitchell  |
|                                    | Colin Brookes  |
|                                    | Peggy Dorothy  |

There are vacancies for the Secretary and for Editor of "Update" and for further Committee Members. The above members of the committee are willing to serve for another year.

Nominations should be sent to RHMHA, Lands End House, Lands End Road, Bursledon, SO31 8DN. Please ring the Treasurer if you would like further information. (02380 402767)

6 **Close AGM**

7 **A.O.B.** Members Questions on current issues

## **SPEAKER**

Our speaker this year will be

**Peter Dubock**

Peter is an experienced yachtsman, sailing a Halberg Rassy 352 from Bursledon. Prior to his retirement he was  
**Inspector General of the European Space Agency.**

Peter will speak to us on

## **Satellites and the Sea**

---

### **River Hamble Annual Forum**

The annual Forum will be held on Tuesday 26th March at 7.00pm at Warsash . This year it will be held at the Victory Hall and **not** at Warsash Sailing Club as last year

Full details will be on the Harbour Authority Website shortly  
Please note that the Forum was exceedingly poorly attended last year. Members are reminded that this is the one opportunity to listen to a report by the Harbour Master and to ask questions of both the Harbour Master and the Chair of the Management committee

### **Recruitment of new Members and visiting cards**

Last year we enclosed with this AGM notice a small number of visiting cards carrying the details of this Association. We hope that you put them to good use by bringing the Association to the attention of other river users. In particular if you share a pontoon or a pile mooring, that you ensured that your neighbour is aware of the RHMHA and that you encouraged them to join. By joining, not only will they be kept up to date on River matters but the breadth and number of our membership is important when meeting with the Harbour Authority or The Crown Estate

A further supply of cards will be available at the AGM or can be obtained by sending an email to Jeremy Clark